

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-11-09 1:45:34 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: FW: Updated Draft of MTSA
Attachments: _Fair Hydro -- Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement.DOCX; Blackline - MTSA (vs. last draft sent to IESO).pdf; Blackline - MTSA (vs. last draft sent to rating agencies).pdf

fyi

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [mailto:leslie.wong@opg.com]
Sent: November 09, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Kim Marshall; PHamilton@stikeman.com; LEE John -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; Feldman, Michael; Ramchandani, Rima; Saulnier, Brett
Subject: Updated Draft of MTSA

Dear Michael,

Attached is a revised draft of the MTSA, per our meeting yesterday. I understand that Peter Hamilton and Michael Feldman had a discussion regarding the indemnity and that discussions are ongoing. Let us know if you have any questions or comments on the attached. We propose to bring this back to the Dealers and to the rating agencies by early next week.

Regards,

Les

Leslie Wong
Senior Counsel
Ontario Power Generation Inc.
700 University Avenue, H18 G26.1, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6
T: (416) 592-3110 | E: leslie.wong@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.